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From: s22 Document 3
Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2017 7:16 PM
To: James Wheeldon
Cc: AsicTakeoverMatters@asic.gov.au; simon@innateimmuno.com; andrew@innateimmuno.com;

info@innateimmuno.com; Takeovers
Subject: RE: Application - Innate Immunotherapeutics Ltd [SECUNCLASSIFIED]
Dear Mr Wheeldon

Thank you for your prompt response. Please also submit a notice of appearance as required pursuant to Procedural Rule 3.1.1(b).

Regards,

S22 | Lawyer | Takeovers Panel

Level 10 63 Exhibition Street Melbourne 3000
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From: James Wheeldon [mailto:lames.wheeldon@fic.net.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2017 5:17 PM
To: *

Cc: AsicTakeoverMatters@asic.aov.au; simon@innateimmuno.com; andrew@innatelmmuno.com; info@innateimmuno.com; Takeovers
Subject: Re: Application - Innate Immunotherapeutics Ltd [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear S22

- Copy of the application is attached in word format.

- There is no need (that [ am aware of) for urgent consideration of the proposed interim orders.

- I will compile all of the footnoted materials and PDF them and send them to you by tomorrow morning.
Regards

James

James Wheeldon

Barrister

Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place

Sydney NSW 2000

Ph: +61 2 9229 7328
Mobile:

Fax: +61 2 8569 2305

The contents of this email may be confidential and / or legally privileged.
Liability limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation.

On Tuesday 14 February 2017, at 17:13, 8227 G treasury. 20v.au> Wrote:

Dear Mr Wheeldon,

We are in receipt of your application. Please send us a Word version of the application (excluding the attachment) and
provide us with copies of the footnoted materials, preferably as a single PDF.

In relation to your request for interim orders, please advise whether the need for interim orders requires urgent
consideration by the Panel’s President or it can wait for consideration by the sitting Panel.

If you have any queries, please contact me.

Regards,

_| Lawyer | Takeovers Panel

Level 10 63 Exhibition Street Melbourne 3000
= b 2rs

e



hye
Text Box
FOI 2617 Document 3


Page 2 of 2

From: James Wheeldon [mailto:fames.wheeldon@fic.net.aul

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2017 4:36 PM

To: Takeovers

Cc: AsicTal M @as : Smon@i ) . @i ) : info@innatei
Subject: Application - Innate Immunotherapeutics Ltd

Dear Panel Executive

Attached is an application for a declaration of unacceptable circumstances in respect of the affairs of Innate
Immunotherapeutics Ltd.

I have cc’ed Innate (per its CEO and Company Secretary) and ASIC on this email.

I have not been able to locate an email address for Mr Chris Collins, who is named in this application and thus I
am presently unable to serve a copy of it on him.

I’d appreciate if you could acknowledge receipt of this application.

Kind regards
James Wheeldon

James Wheeldon
Barrister

Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place

Sydney NSW 2000

Ph: +61 2 8229 7328
Mobile:

Fax: +61 2 8569 2305

The contents of this email may be confidential and / or legally privileged.
Liability limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation.

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential information and may also be
the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is
unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.
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From: 22 ] Document 9
Sent: Friday, 24 February 2017 10:33 AM
To: 'James Wheeldon'
Cc: Takeovers Panel Executive
Subject: Innate immunotherapeutics Limited - Application Fee

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 170224 Application Fee Invoice.pdf

Dear Mr Wheeldon

As requested, please find attached an invoice for the application fee in the matter of Innate
Immunotherapeutics Limited.

Kind regards

Regards

S22 | Executive Assistant | Takeovers Panel

Level 10 63 Exhibition Street Melbourne 3000
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From: James Wheeldon [mailto:lames.wheeldon@fic.net.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 February 2017 4:29 PM

To:
Cc: Takeovers Panel Executive
Subject: Re: Panel application fee [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Ok thanks.

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

On Monday 20 February 2017, at 16:28, 5220 s

‘@itreasury.gov.au> wrote:

Dear James
Treasury are currently preparing an invoice for the application fee which includes details for

different payment options. As soon as we receive that invoice (expected to be over the next
few days) we will forward that invoice to you.

Kind regards

s22
S22 | Lawyer | Takeovers Panel
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Level 10 63 Exhibition Street Melbourne 3000

¥4 tak
ax

[l

From: James Wheeldon [mailto:james.wheeldon@fic.net.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 February 2017 11:17 AM

To:

Subject: Panel application fee

$22 " canldo an EFT of the application fee? Not sure when I last wrote a cheque or
where my cheque-book is.

Thanks
James

James Wheeldon
Barrister

Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place
Sydney NSW 2000

Ph: +61 2 azzi 7i2ﬁ
Mobile:

Fax: +61 2 8569 2305

The contents of this email may be confidential and / or legally privileged.
Liability limited by a scheme approved under professional standards
legislation,

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by
error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission
together with any attachments.
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From:

Sent: Monday, 20 February 2017 11:30 AM

To: “

Subject: RE: Panel application fee [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From: James Wheeldon [mailto:james.wheeldon@fjc.net.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 February 2017 11:17 AM

To:
Subject: Panel application fee

s 22

can I do an EFT of the application fee? Not sure when [ last wrote a cheque or where my cheque-
book is.

Thanks
James

James Wheeldon
Barrister

Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place

Sydney NSW 2000

Ph: +61 2 9229 7328
Mobile: S47F 0

Fax: +61 2 8569 2305

The contents of this email may be confidential and / or legally privileged.
Liability limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation.
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